
AGENDA      
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, June 26, 2018 
 Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street  
Jackson WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes for May 29, 2018 meeting. 
 
3. Review of final Pay Request Chateau Drive Reconstruction Project. 
 
4. Resolution 18-16 Adopting 2017 CMAR Jackson Wastewater Plant.  
 
5. Resolution 18-17 Preliminary Assessment TIF #6 (Rosewood Lane) Project. 
 
6. Review of Pay Request #2 – 2018 Utility Improvements Project. 
 
7. Resolution 18-18 Preliminary Assessment Highland Road Water Main Project. 
 
8. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
9. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
10. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should 
contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 



 

 
May 29, 2018 Board of Public Works Minutes 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 –7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call.  

Chairman Tr. Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, Linda Granec, Gloria Teifke, Tr. 
Malcolm, and Tr. Lippold. 
Members absent: None 
Staff present:  John Walther and Brian Kober. 
Others present:  Tr. Kurtz. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes for April 24, 2018, meeting.  
Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Tr. Malcolm to approve the minutes of the 
April 24, 2018 Board of Public Works meeting.           
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

   3. Review of petition creating a truck route for Northwest Business Park.  
Brian W. Kober explained the item was referred from the last meeting so the Jackson Police 
could conduct a traffic study.  A traffic study was conducted from May 1st to May 4th on 
Industrial Drive.  The conclusion from the study is the speed was in compliance with only 0.25% 
of vehicles were measured at 40 mph or more. 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Brian Heckendorf to recommend the Village Police Department 
continue traffic patrol, and no truck route needed at this time.     
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

  4. Review of traffic study Hickory Lane.   
Brian W. Kober reviewed the traffic study conducted by the Village Police Department on 
Hickory Lane from May 10th to May 16th.  The conclusion from the study is the speed was 
typical for a residential street, but especially good for a wide “collector road” like Hickory.       
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Brian Heckendorf to recommend the Village Police Department 
continue traffic patrol, and no traffic restrictions required at this time. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.   
 

5. Review of Resolution 18-15 Preliminary Assessment Stonehedge Dr Storm Sewer Project.  
Brian W. Kober reviewed the preliminary assessment for Stonehedge Drive Storm Sewer 
Project.  The property owners in the proposed special assessment area will be special assessed 
for storm sewer lateral only.    
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to recommend approval of the preliminary 
assessment for the Stonehedge Dr Storm Sewer Project as presented. 



 

 
May 29, 2018 Board of Public Works Minutes 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
6. Review of Pay Request #1 – 2018 Utility Improvements Project.  

Brian W. Kober reviewed pay request #1 for the 2018 Utility Improvement Project.  Restoration 
and paving of each project areas need to be completed.    
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to recommend approval of Pay Request #1 from 
Vinton Construction Company for 2018 Utility Improvements Project in the amount not to 
exceed of $189,763.64. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
7. Review of construction cost for new Street/Water Department Building and future 

projects. 
 Brian W. Kober thanked the Board members that took the time before the meeting to tour the 

new Street/Water Department Building.  Discussion continued on future projects and time frame 
for completion.  Tr. Olson requested the outstanding cost of capital projects for the June Budget 
& Finance meeting. 
 Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend future major projects should be 
reviewed by the Board before proceeding. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
8. Discussion on STH 60 Path Project from Coffeeville to Eagle Drive. 

The item was referred from February 2018 meeting.  Brian Kober reviewed with the Board the 
STH 60 Path Project from Coffeeville to Eagle Drive.  The project has received a DNR grant in 
the amount of $45,000.00 which had a construction timeline of design in 2017 and construct in 
2018.  The Village has received two Engineering Design proposals, and a recommendation is to 
use Key Engineering for the design at a cost of $38,610.00.  
 Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend approval of the quote from Key 
Engineering Group, LTD for the amount of $38,610.00 to design the STH 60 Path from 
Coffeeville to Eagle Drive.. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
9. Director of Public Works report.  

 Brian Kober gave the report.   
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Linda Granec to place the Director of Public Works 
report on file. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 
 12. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board.  
 Roy Glock W195 N17307 English Oaks Drive spoke about the preliminary assessment for the 

final lift of asphalt project.   He feels the Developer of the subdivision should be responsible for 
the final lift and the Village should take legal action. 

 
 Tr. Kurtz spoke on concerns of how Jackson Park looks. 



 

 
May 29, 2018 Board of Public Works Minutes 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
 Brian Voelzke N160 W19415 Stonehedge Drive spoke on the Stonehedge Dr Storm Sewer 

Project. 
 
 13.  Adjourn.  
 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Malcolm to adjourn. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 8:12 p.m.     
 

 Respectfully submitted by: Brian W. Kober, P.E., Director of Public Works/Village Engineer 





Project 161031

Chateau Drive

Utility Roadway Reconstruction

2017

% Complete

Item No. Description Units Total Unit Price Bid Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

Actual 

Quantity Total

100.01 Removing Concrete SY 880 $2.50 $2,200.00 $0.00 1036 $2,589.75 1036 $2,589.75 118%

100.02 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 1300 $2.75 $3,575.00 $0.00 1308 $3,597.00 1308 $3,597.00 101%

100.03 Excavation Common CY 1394 $14.37 $20,031.78 $0.00 1394 $20,031.78 1394 $20,031.78 100%

100.04 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 470 $13.14 $6,175.80 $0.00 470 $6,175.80 470 $6,175.80 100%

100.05 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 1850 $10.64 $19,684.00 $0.00 1626 $17,296.49 1626 $17,296.49 88%

100.06 Breaker Run TON 100 $14.39 $1,439.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0%

100.07 Concrete Driveway 7-Inch SY 865 $40.60 $35,119.00 $0.00 1030 $41,809.88 1030 $41,809.88 119%

100.08 HMA Pavement LT 58-28 S TON 750 $58.61 $43,957.50 $0.00 715 $41,902.63 715 $41,902.63 95%

100.09 Asphaltic Surface Driveway TON 9 $179.11 $1,611.99 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0%

100.10 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 1320 $11.45 $15,114.00 $0.00 1306 $14,953.70 1306 $14,953.70 99%

100.11 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 4550 $3.90 $17,745.00 $0.00 4704 $18,346.38 4704 $18,346.38 103%

100.12 Lawn Restoration SY 1950 $6.25 $12,187.50 $0.00 1837 $11,481.25 1837 $11,481.25 94%

100.13 Inlet Protection Type C LS 10 $50.00 $500.00 6 $300.00 4 $200.00 10 $500.00 100%

100.14 Traffic Control LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 1 $3,000.00 1 $3,000.00 100%

100.15 Sawing Asphalt LF 140 $2.50 $350.00 $0.00 171 $427.50 171 $427.50 122%

100.16 Sawing Concrete LF 310 $3.30 $1,023.00 $0.00 274 $904.20 274 $904.20 88%

SUBTOTAL ROADWAY ITEMS $183,713.57 $300.00 $182,716.36 $183,016.36 100%

200.01 Removing Manholes EACH 2 $350.00 $700.00 2 $700.00 $0.00 2 $700.00 100%

200.02 Removing Inlets EACH 2 $300.00 $600.00 2 $600.00 $0.00 2 $600.00 100%

200.03 Removing Storm Sewer LF 330 $8.25 $2,722.50 330 $2,722.50 $0.00 330 $2,722.50 100%

200.04 Storm Sewer Pipe PVC SDR-35 4-Inch LF 1462 $25.00 $36,550.00 $0.00 1341 $33,525.00 1341 $33,525.00 92%

200.05 Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 12-Inch LF 95 $53.00 $5,035.00 95 $5,035.00 -12 -$636.00 83 $4,399.00 87%

200.06 Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 15-Inch LF 355 $52.00 $18,460.00 355 $18,460.00 20 $1,040.00 375 $19,500.00 106%

200.07 Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 18-Inch LF 215 $55.00 $11,825.00 215 $11,825.00 -1 -$55.00 214 $11,770.00 100%

200.08 Catch Basins 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 4 $1,532.00 $6,128.00 4 $6,128.00 $0.00 4 $6,128.00 100%

200.09 Manholes 4-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 3 $2,079.00 $6,237.00 3 $6,237.00 $0.00 3 $6,237.00 100%

200.10 Manholes 5-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 1 $2,702.00 $2,702.00 1 $2,702.00 $0.00 1 $2,702.00 100%

200.11 Concrete Collar EACH 2 $375.00 $750.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 0%

SUBTOTAL STORM SEWER ITEMS $91,709.50 $54,409.50 $33,874.00 $88,283.50 96%

300.01 Adjusting Sanitary Manhole EACH 3 $420.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 3 $1,260.00 3 $1,260.00 100%

300.02 Remove & Replace Sanitary Manhole Bench EACH 3 $650.00 $1,950.00 3 $1,950.00 $0.00 3 $1,950.00 100%

SUBTOTAL SANITARY SEWER ITEMS $3,210.00 $1,950.00 $1,260.00 $3,210.00 100%

400.01 Removing Hydrant EACH 2 $350.00 $700.00 1 $350.00 1 $350.00 2 $700.00 100%

400.02 Abandoning Water Main LS 1 $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 1 $450.00 1 $450.00 100%

400.03 Water Main Pipe HDPE 1 1/4-Inch LF 750 $66.00 $49,500.00 745 $49,170.00 $0.00 745 $49,170.00 99%

400.04 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 6-Inch LF 36 $48.00 $1,728.00 31 $1,488.00 $0.00 31 $1,488.00 86%

400.05 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 8-Inch LF 625 $73.50 $45,937.50 616 $45,276.00 $0.00 616 $45,276.00 99%

400.06 Gate Valve 6-Inch EACH 2 $1,300.00 $2,600.00 2 $2,600.00 $0.00 2 $2,600.00 100%

400.07 Gate Valve 8-Inch EACH 1 $1,740.00 $1,740.00 1 $1,740.00 $0.00 1 $1,740.00 100%

400.08 Reducer 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 1 $350.00 $350.00 1 $350.00 $0.00 1 $350.00 100%

400.09 Anchor Tee 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 1 $422.00 $422.00 1 $422.00 $0.00 1 $422.00 100%

400.10 Tee 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 1 $436.00 $436.00 1 $436.00 $0.00 1 $436.00 100%

400.11 Bend 11.25 Degree 8-Inch EACH 2 $324.00 $648.00 1 $324.00 $0.00 1 $324.00 50%

400.12 Bend 22.5 Degree 8-Inch EACH 1 $334.00 $334.00 1 $334.00 $0.00 1 $334.00 100%

400.13 Bend 45 Degree 8-Inch EACH 1 $338.00 $338.00 1 $338.00 $0.00 1 $338.00 100%

400.14 Bend 90 Degree 6-Inch EACH 1 $286.00 $286.00 1 $286.00 $0.00 1 $286.00 100%

400.15 Plug 6-Inch EACH 1 $129.00 $129.00 $0.00 1 $129.00 1 $129.00 100%

400.16 Connect to Existing Water Main EACH 2 $824.00 $1,648.00 2 $1,648.00 $0.00 2 $1,648.00 100%

400.17 Hydrant EACH 2 $3,632.00 $7,264.00 2 $7,264.00 $0.00 2 $7,264.00 100%

400.18 Polystyrene Insulation 4-Inch SF 32 $4.20 $134.40 32 $134.40 $0.00 32 $134.40 100%

Change Order #1 LS 1 $1,598.00 1 $1,598.00 1 $1,598.00

Change Order #2 LS 1 $1,572.00 1 $1,572.00 1 $1,572.00

Liquidated Damages Days 2 -$1,000.00 2 -$2,000.00 2 -$2,000.00

SUBTOTAL $114,644.90 $112,160.40 $527.00 $1,572.00 $114,259.40

TOTAL $393,277.97 $168,819.90 $218,377.36 $1,572.00 $388,769.26

Work completed, previous estimate $0.00 $168,819.90 $387,197.26

Work completed, this estimate $168,819.90 $218,377.36 $1,572.00

Total work completed $168,819.90 $387,197.26 $388,769.26

Retainage, this estimate $8,441.00 $10,918.87 $19,359.87

Total retainage, previous estimates $0.00 $8,441.00

Total retainage $8,441.00 $19,359.87 $19,359.87

Amout due to contractor, this estimate $160,378.90 $207,458.49 $1,572.00

Pay Request #2 Cumulative Totals

ROADWAY ITEMS

Pay Request #3

STORM SEWER ITEMS

SANITARY SEWER ITEMS

WATER MAIN ITEMS

Buteyn Peterson Pay Request #1

Pay Request

Buteyn Peterson - Prime Contractor































































Resolution #18-17 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 18-17 
              

 
 PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO  
EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POLICE POWERS, UNDER  

SECTION 66.0703 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES 
              

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin is pursuing the 
construction and reconstruction of public improvements consisting of water and sanitary sewer mains; storm 
sewers; pavement; curb and gutter; and sidewalks and the related improvements and expenses for the benefit of 
the properties described on Exhibit A hereto.  

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin: 
 

1. The Village Board hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under Section 66.0703 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes to levy special assessments upon the properties described in Exhibit A hereto, for 
special benefits conferred upon such property by the construction of public improvements consisting of 
water and sanitary sewer mains; storm sewers; pavement; curb and gutter; and sidewalks and the related 
improvements and expenses. 

 
2. The Village Board hereby determines that the construction of such improvements is in the best interest of, 

and for the health and welfare of the municipality and the property benefited by the improvements, and 
therefore constitutes an exercise of the police power. 

 
3. The amount of such assessments shall be determined and levied upon completion of the construction of 

public improvements consisting of water and sanitary sewer mains; storm sewers; pavement; curb and 
gutter; and sidewalks and the related improvements and expenses. 

 
4. The number of installments, rate of interest, and the terms of payment will be included in the Final 

Resolution after the Public Hearing; which will be held upon completion of the project, when final costs 
have been determined.  

 
5. Every Special Assessment levied under this Resolution, shall be a lien against the property assessed, from 

the date of the Final Resolution of the Village Board determining the levy. 
 

6. The Village Engineer shall prepare a report consisting of the following: 
 

a.  Preliminary of the final plans and specifications for the Public Works. 
 
b.  An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 
 
c.  A schedule of the proposed properties against which the assessments are to benefit. 
 
d.  A statement that each property against which the assessments are proposed, has       
     been inspected and is benefited, setting forth the basis of such benefit. 
 
e. Upon completion of the report, the Village Engineer shall file a copy with the Village  
    Clerk, and with the Village Treasurer. 



Resolution #18-17 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
                7.  The Village Clerk shall make a copy of the report available for public inspection. 
    
 
 

Introduced by: _______________                        Seconded by:_______________                                                                    
 
 
Vote:         Aye           Nay            Passed and Approved: _______________                                                              
 
  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Michael E. Schwab, Village President 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________                                              
 John M. Walther, Village Administrator 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, 
Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  
 
_________________________    _____________________ 
Village Official      Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













Resolution #18-18 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 18-18 
              

 
 PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO  
EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POLICE POWERS, UNDER  

SECTION 66.0703 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES 
              

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin is pursuing the 
construction and reconstruction of public improvements consisting of water main; water service lateral; sanitary 
sewer laterals; and pavement; and the related improvements and expenses for the benefit of the properties 
described on Exhibit A hereto.  

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin: 
 

1. The Village Board hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under Section 66.0703 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes to levy special assessments upon the properties described in Exhibit A hereto, for 
special benefits conferred upon such property by the construction of public improvements consisting of 
water main; water service lateral; sanitary sewer laterals; pavement and the related improvements and 
expenses. 

 
2. The Village Board hereby determines that the construction of such improvements is in the best interest of, 

and for the health and welfare of the municipality and the property benefited by the improvements, and 
therefore constitutes an exercise of the police power. 

 
3. The amount of such assessments shall be determined and levied upon completion of the construction of 

public improvements consisting of water main; water service lateral; sanitary sewer laterals; pavement and 
the related improvements and expenses. 

 
4. The number of installments, rate of interest, and the terms of payment will be included in the Final 

Resolution after the Public Hearing; which will be held upon completion of the project, when final costs 
have been determined.  

 
5. Every Special Assessment levied under this Resolution, shall be a lien against the property assessed, from 

the date of the Final Resolution of the Village Board determining the levy. 
 

6. The Village Engineer shall prepare a report consisting of the following: 
 

a.  Preliminary of the final plans and specifications for the Public Works. 
 
b.  An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 
 
c.  A schedule of the proposed properties against which the assessments are to benefit. 
 
d.  A statement that each property against which the assessments are proposed, has       
     been inspected and is benefited, setting forth the basis of such benefit. 
 
e. Upon completion of the report, the Village Engineer shall file a copy with the Village  
    Clerk, and with the Village Treasurer. 



Resolution #18-18 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
                7.  The Village Clerk shall make a copy of the report available for public inspection. 
    
 
 

Introduced by: _______________                        Seconded by:_______________                                                                    
 
 
Vote:         Aye           Nay            Passed and Approved: _______________                                                              
 
  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Michael E. Schwab, Village President 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________                                              
 John M. Walther, Village Administrator 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, 
Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  
 
_________________________    _____________________ 
Village Official      Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 1 

Public Works Report 
June 26, 2018 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
Year 2016 
January  Avg. Flow 611,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 451,000 g.p.d. Max. 924,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 640,793 g.p.d. Min. Flow 496,000 g.p.d. Max. 851,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 821,839 g.p.d. Min. Flow 567,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.463 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 718,000 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.079 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 615,000 g.p.d. Min. Flow 490,000 g.p.d. Max. 937,000 g.p.d. 
June  Avg. Flow 622,700 g.p.d. Min. Flow 513,000 g.p.d. Max. 892,000 g.p.d. 
July  Avg. Flow 690,935 g.p.d. Min. Flow 457,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.039 MGD  Min. Flow 822,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.338 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.333 MGD  Min. Flow 813,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.166 MGD   
October  Avg. Flow 1.319 MGD  Min. Flow 949,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.572 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.111 MGD  Min. Flow 859,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.818 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.211 MGD  Min. Flow 889,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.063 MGD 
 
Year 2017 
January  Avg. Flow 1.230 MGD     Min. Flow 979,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.606 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.204 MGD  Min. Flow 926,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.141 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.559 MGD  Min. Flow 1.09 MGD  Max. 2.398 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.552 MGD  Min. Flow 1.049 MGD  Max. 2.446 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.392 MGD  Min. Flow 666,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.588 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.283 MGD  Min. Flow 763,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.429 MGD  
July  Avg. Flow 1.225 MGD  Min. Flow 879,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.711 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.049 MGD  Min. Flow 750,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.414 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 870,300 g.p.d. Min Flow 714,000 g.p.d. Max.  1.132 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 953,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.257 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 886,967 g.p.d. Min. Flow 729,000 g.p.d. Max. 1,154 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 835,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
 
Year 2018 
January  Avg. Flow 893,258 g.p.d.     Min. Flow 693,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.541 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.072 MGD  Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.476 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.011 MGD  Min. Flow 702,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.365 MGD   
April  Avg. Flow    
May  Avg. Flow 1.577 MGD  Min. Flow 982,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.807 MGD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
2016 Total Pumpage 254,531,000 gallons 2017 Total Pumpage 251,387,000 gallons 
 
Year 2016 
Jan.  Avg. 580,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 734,000 gals. Total 18,001,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 603,930 g.p.d.  Highest Day 710,000 gals. Total 17,514,000 gallons 
March Avg. 586,650 g.p.d.  Highest Day 693,000 gals. Total 18,186,000 gallons 
April Avg. 660,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.021 MGD Total 19,806,000 gallons 
May Avg. 681,130 g.p.d.  Highest Day 997,000 gals. Total 21,115,000 gallons 
June Avg. 781,870 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.113 MGD Total 23,456,000 gallons 
July Avg. 865,610 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.046 MGD Total 26,834,000 gallons 
August Avg. 817,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.084 MGD Total 25,356,000 gallons 
Sept  Avg. 700,630 g.p.d.  Highest Day 835,000 gals Total 21,019,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 738,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.235 MGD Total 22,894,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 654,530 g.p.d.  Highest Day 829,000 gals Total 19,636,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 668,190 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals Total 20,714,000 gallons 
 
Year 2017 
Jan.  Avg. 630,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 771,000 gals. Total 19,552,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 640,790 g.p.d.  Highest Day 885,000 gals Total 17,942,000 gallons 
March Avg. 611,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 691,000 gals Total 18,957,000 gallons 
April Avg. 703,070 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.173 MGD Total 21,092,000 gallons 
May Avg. 683,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 988,000 gals Total 21,186,000 gallons 
June Avg. 762,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.044 MGD Total 22,867,000 gallons 
July Avg. 730,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 953,000 gals Total 22,648,000 gallons 
August  Avg. 745,900 g.p.d.  Highest Day 903,000 gals Total 23,123,000 gallons 
Sept      Avg. 738,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 996,000 gals Total 22,145,000 gallons 
Oct       Avg. 716,100 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.055 MGD Total 22,199,000 gallons  
Nov     Avg. 646,500 g.p.d.  Highest Day 783,000 gals Total 19,395,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 654,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 754,000 gals. Total 20,281,000 gallons 
 
Year 2018 
Jan.  Avg. 674,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 831,000 gals. Total 20,916,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 660,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 762,000 gals. Total 18,503,000 gallons 
March Avg. 646,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 784,000 gals. Total 20,051,000 gallons 
April Avg. 656,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.122 MGD Total 19,689,000 gallons 
 
 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 
g.p.m.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 
2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47 2016 $220,473.17 
2017     $232,358.23      

 
2016  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,359,400                           3,500    47,700           $11,528.02 
Feb  1,443,000               1,500    31,350 $11,666.26 
March  1,515,950               5,600   102,900 $14,166.14 
April  1,600,500             25,000   284,250 $20,110.01 
May  1,560,350             24,000   246,200 $18,817.63 
June  1,551,600             49,100   257,900 $20,048.50 
July  1,195,900             21,850   278,400 $16,803.25 
August  1,506,850             29,750   276,250 $19,397.63 
September 1,501,850             48,550    373,430 $22,541.63 
October  1,447,150           126,250   389,054 $25,629.98 
November 1,471,800             40,900   343,250 $21,255.76 
December 1,657,250             11,250   225,160 $18,508.38  
 
2017  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,287,450                          10,500    57,100           $11,503.39 
Feb  1,358,400           28,500             1,750    78,550 $13,361.76 
March  1,678,850           22,000           28,100  174,900 $18,967.89 
April  1,581,350              35,600  320,900 $21,306.63 
May  1,745,550              51,150  394,600 $25,002.63 
June  1,664,600              38,700  321,950 $22,081.26 
July  1,599,070              33,100  230,150 $19,070.78 
August  1,669,850              35,100  273,850 $20,774.14 
September 1,430,000              37,350  248,125 $18,422.13 
October  1,710,550              64,200 454,850 $26,768.38 
November 1,541,700              50,150 353,050 $22,395.00 
December 1,174,400              13,700 127,250 $12,539.26  
 
2018  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,627,400                          2,250    70,400           $14,055.51 
Feb  1,632,750              1,750    69,850 $14,061.88 
March  1,589,150              6,450  197,600 $17,943.45 
April  1,451,750            16,750  234,400 $18,227.75 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 4 

 
Final Lift for Developed Subdivisions, and other Utility Projects for Bid 
The Stonehedge Drive Storm Sewer Project has the restoration completed and pavement to be installed next week. 
 The fiber line has been hit by the contractor during the CTH P project.  Repairs are being made and lowering of 
the fiber is being scheduled.    
    
Rosewood Drive/TIF Expansion Project 
TIF #6 (Rosewood Lane) development project is moving ahead with water main and sewer main being installed.  
The Rosewood Lane utility installation will start next week.  
 
SCADA Upgrade Project 
Town & Country Engineering and staff are working on completing the work order portion of the SCADA System 
project. 
 
 Chateau Drive Reconstruction Project 
A walk trough of the project has been completed, and recommendation is to make final payment. 
 
CTH P and STH 60 Intersection Project and old Park-n-Lot Property 
 Discussion continues with Washington County and WisDOT on ownership. No change. 
 
Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project 
Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project has started with sewer main completed in Ridgeway  
Drive north of Georgetown Drive, and now the crew is installing sanitary sewer laterals. 
 
WWTP Lab Cabinet Replacement 
Colors are being selected for the new cabinets.  Production of the cabinets has started. 
 
Moving to New Street and Department Building 
Working out the details in being in a new building. 
 
Cobblestone Meadows Development 
Working on plan review and creating the Developer’s agreement. 
 
Laurel Springs Addition No. 1 
Staff is working on the Developers Agreement in order to complete the approval process for the start of the project. 
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	x1 06262018 Public Works Agenda
	N168W20733 Main Street
	Jackson WI 53037
	1. Call to Order and Roll Call.
	2. Approval of Minutes for May 29, 2018 meeting.
	3. Review of final Pay Request Chateau Drive Reconstruction Project.
	4. Resolution 18-16 Adopting 2017 CMAR Jackson Wastewater Plant.
	5. Resolution 18-17 Preliminary Assessment TIF #6 (Rosewood Lane) Project.
	6. Review of Pay Request #2 – 2018 Utility Improvements Project.
	7. Resolution 18-18 Preliminary Assessment Highland Road Water Main Project.
	8. Director of Public Works Report.
	9. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board.
	10. Adjourn.
	Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting.

	x2 05292018 Public Works Minutes DRAFT
	Jackson Village Hall
	N168W20733 Main Street
	1. Call to Order and Roll Call.
	Chairman Tr. Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
	Staff present:  John Walther and Brian Kober.
	Others present:  Tr. Kurtz.
	2. Approval of Minutes for April 24, 2018, meeting.
	Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Tr. Malcolm to approve the minutes of the
	April 24, 2018 Board of Public Works meeting.
	3. Review of petition creating a truck route for Northwest Business Park.
	4. Review of traffic study Hickory Lane.
	Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to recommend approval of the preliminary assessment for the Stonehedge Dr Storm Sewer Project as presented.
	Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to recommend approval of Pay Request #1 from Vinton Construction Company for 2018 Utility Improvements Project in the amount not to exceed of $189,763.64.
	Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend future major projects should be reviewed by the Board before proceeding.
	Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend approval of the quote from Key Engineering Group, LTD for the amount of $38,610.00 to design the STH 60 Path from Coffeeville to Eagle Drive..
	Brian Kober gave the report.
	Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Linda Granec to place the Director of Public Works report on file.
	12. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board.
	Roy Glock W195 N17307 English Oaks Drive spoke about the preliminary assessment for the final lift of asphalt project.   He feels the Developer of the subdivision should be responsible for the final lift and the Village should take legal action.
	Tr. Kurtz spoke on concerns of how Jackson Park looks.
	Brian Voelzke N160 W19415 Stonehedge Drive spoke on the Stonehedge Dr Storm Sewer Project.
	13.  Adjourn.
	Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Malcolm to adjourn.
	Respectfully submitted by: Brian W. Kober, P.E., Director of Public Works/Village Engineer

	x3 Memo Final Payment Chateau Dr Project 6 22 2018
	x4 Resolutuion 18-16 2017 CMAR Wasterwater Plant
	x5 Resolution #18-17 - Intent to Exercise Assessment Police Powers-TIF #6 (Rosewood Lane)
	x6 Pay Request #2 2018 Utility Improvements Project
	x7 Resolution #18-18 - Intent to Exercise Assessment Police Powers-Highland Rd Water Main Project
	x8 - Public Works Report
	2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons


